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Preliminary Listing of Potential Organizations for PSC (October 4th ,  2007) 
 

B: Conservation and efficient use of the Biodiversity 
E: Clean Technologies and Efficient Use of Energy 
SP: Sustainable Production and Consumption Chains 
TS: Sustainable Tourism 

Thematic areas Name Web site Contact Category 
B E SP TS 

BENIN        
 

Action pour la Promotion des Initiatives 
Communautaires (APIC) 

 

NA 
(229) 2361-2936 
apic@intnet.bj 

 
CIV   X  

 
Agence Africaine d’Initiatives de 

Développement (AFRID) 
 

NA 
(229) 2135-0632 

afrid@syfed.bj.refer.org 
 

CIV   X  

 
Association des Femmes pour 

Développement Rural Intégré (AFDRI) 
 

NA (229) 2132-3717 CIV   X  

 
Association des Personnes Rénovatrices des 

Technologies Traditionnelles 
(APRETECTRA) 

 

www.didier.krumm.free.fr/apretectra 
 

(229) 2243-0141 
apretect@intnet.bj CIV  X   

 
Association for the Protection of the 

Consumer and the Environment in Benin 
(APCEB) 

 

NA 
(229) 2132-2889 
apceb@avu.org 

 
CIV   X  

 
Association pour la Promotion de 

l’Homme, la Protection de l’Environnement 
pour un Développement Durable 

(APHEDD) 

NA 
(229) 2136-0057 

aphedd@yahoo.fr 
 

CIV X    

mailto:apic@intnet.bj
mailto:afrid@syfed.bj.refer.org
http://www.didier.krumm.free.fr/apretectra
mailto:apretect@intnet.bj
mailto:apceb@avu.org
mailto:aphedd@yahoo.fr
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Association pour le Développement des 

Initiatives Villageoises (ASSODIV) 
 

NA (229) 2132-1522 
 

CIV   X  

 
Association pour un Développement des 

Initiatives Féminines (ASDIF) 
 

 
www.courantsdefemmes.org 

 

(229) 9545-9902 
ong_asdif@yahoo.fr 

 
CIV   X  

 
Bureau des Projets de Développement et 

des Oeuvres Sociales (BUPDOS) 
 

NA 
(229) 2136-2209 

bupdos@leland.bj 
 

CIV   X  

 
Centrale des Ressources pour l’Appui au 

Développement Durable (CERAD) 
 

 
www.cerad-intern.org 

 

(229) 2310-3474 
ceradintcot@yahoo.fr 

 
CIV   X  

 
Centre Béninois pour l’Environnement et le 

Développement Economique et Sociale 
(CEBEDES) 

 

NA 
(229) 2130-4139 

cebedes@intnet.bj 
 

CIV X    

 
Centre de Coopération Internationale en 

Recherche Agronomique pour le 
Développement (CIRAD) 

 

 

www.cirad.fr 

 

(229) 2131-2646 ACA X    

 
Centre de Recherche des Initiatives pour le 

Développement Agricole et Artisanal 
(CERIDAA) 

NA 
(229) 2243-0013 

ceridaa@leland.bj 
 

CIV   X  

Centre pour l’Environnement et le 
Développement en Afrique (CEDA) n.d 

 
(229)2133-1917 

cedaong@yahoo.fr 
 

ACA X    

http://www.courantsdefemmes.org
mailto:ong_asdif@yahoo.fr
mailto:bupdos@leland.bj
http://www.cerad-intern.org
mailto:ceradintcot@yahoo.fr
mailto:cebedes@intnet.bj
http://www.cirad.fr
mailto:ceridaa@leland.bj
mailto:cedaong@yahoo.fr
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Chambre d’Agriculture du Bénin 

 
NA (229) 2131-4566 PRI   X  

 
Coopération Internationale pour 

l’Assistance et le Développement des 
Initiatives Communautaires (CIADIC) 

 

NA 
(229) 2136-0342 
ciadic@intnet.bj 

 
CIV   X  

 
FAO, Benin Office 

 

 
www.fao.org 

 

 
(229) 2131-4245 

FAO-BEN@field.fao.org 
 

OIN X    

Fédération des Unions de Producteurs du 
Bénin (FUPRO) *  

 
NA 

(229) 2133-3141 
fuproben@leland.bj 

 
PRI   X  

Femmes Actions pour un Développement 
Durable (FADD) 

 
NA (229) 2133-1692 CIV   X  

Fondation de l’Entrepreneurship du Bénin 
(FEB) *  www.fondationbenin.org (229) 2133-6615 

fonda@intnet.bj CIV   X  

 
Groupe de Recherche et d’Action pour la 

Promotion de l’Agriculture et du 
Développement (GRAPPAD) 

 

NA 
(229)2132-4883 

grapad@intnet.bj 
 

CIV   X  

 
Institut de Recherche pour le 

Développement (IRD) 
 

www.ird.fr 
 

(229) 2130-0354 
ird@bow.intnet.bj 

 
ACA    X  

mailto:ciadic@intnet.bj
http://www.fao.org
mailto:FAO-BEN@field.fao.org
mailto:fuproben@leland.bj
http://www.fondationbenin.org
mailto:fonda@intnet.bj
mailto:grapad@intnet.bj
http://www.ird.fr
mailto:ird@bow.intnet.bj
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Institut National des Recherches Agricoles 

du Bénin (INRAB) 
 

NA 
(229) 2130-0326 

inrabdq1@intnet.bj 
 

ACA   X  

Ministère de la Communication et de la 
Promotion des Technologies Nouvelles 

 

www.communication.gouv.bj 
 

(229) 2131-4334 
sg@communication.gouv.bj 

 
GOV  X   

Ministère de la Culture, de l’Artisanat et du 
Tourisme *  

 

www.tourisme.gouv.bj 
 

(229) 2130-7010 
sg@tourisme.gouv.bj 

 
GOV    X 

Ministère des Mines, de l’Energie et de 
l’Hydraulique 

 

www.energie.gouv.bj 
 

(229) 2131-2907 
sg@energie.gouv.bj 

 
GOV  X   

Organisation Béninoise pour la Promotion 
de l’Agriculture Biologique (OBEPAB) *  

 
NA 

(229) 2135-1497 
obepab@intnet.bj 

 
CIV   X  

Organisation des Femmes pour la Gestion 
de l’Energie, l’Environnement et la 

Promotion du Développement Intégré 
(OFEDI) 

NA (229) 2130-2953 CIV X    

 
Réseau de Développement d’Agriculture au 

Bénin (REDAD) 
 

NA 
(229) 9596-4501 
redad@leland.bj 

 
PRI   X  

 
Société Nationale pour la Promotion 

Agricole (SONAPRA) 

 
NA 

(229) 1233-0820 
diosonapra@firstnet.bj 

 
PRI   X  

mailto:inrabdq1@intnet.bj
http://www.communication.gouv.bj
mailto:sg@communication.gouv.bj
http://www.tourisme.gouv.bj
mailto:sg@tourisme.gouv.bj
http://www.energie.gouv.bj
mailto:sg@energie.gouv.bj
mailto:obepab@intnet.bj
mailto:redad@leland.bj
mailto:diosonapra@firstnet.bj
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B: Conservation and efficient use of the Biodiversity 
E: Clean Technologies and Efficient Use of Energy 
SP: Sustainable Production and Consumption Chains 
TS: Sustainable Tourism 

 

 

Thematic areas Name Web site Contact Category 
B E SP TS 

BHUTAN        

 
Association of Bhutanese Tour Operators * 

 
www.abto.org.bt 

 
(975) 2-32-7715 

abto@druknet.bt  
PRI    X 

 
Bhutan Agriculture and Food Regulatory 

Authority (BAFRA) *  
 

www.moa.gov.bt 
 (975) 2-32-7030 GOV   X  

Bhutan Chamber of Commerce and 
Industries (BCCI) * 

 

www.bcci.org.bt 
 

 
(975) 2-32-2742 

bsdbcci@druknet.bt 
 

PRI   X  

Bhutan Power Corporation Limited www.bpc.com.bt  (975)-2-333819 
sureshnepal@bpc.com.bt  GOV  X   

 
Bhutan Trust Fund for Environmental 

Conservation (BTFEC) 
 

 
www.bhutantrustfund.org 

 

(975) 2-365115 
namgyal@druknet.bt  NGO X    

BioBhutan www.biobhutan.com  
(975)-2-324612 
((975)-2-333073 

biobhutan@druknet.bt  
CIV   X  

 
Department of Tourism 

 
www.tourism.gov.bt 

 
(975) 2-32-3251 
tab@druknet.bt 

kinleywang@tourism.gov.bt  
 

GOV    X 

http://www.abto.org.bt
mailto:abto@druknet.bt
http://www.moa.gov.bt
http://www.bcci.org.bt
mailto:bsdbcci@druknet.bt
http://www.bpc.com.bt
mailto:sureshnepal@bpc.com.bt
http://www.bhutantrustfund.org
mailto:namgyal@druknet.bt
http://www.biobhutan.com
mailto:biobhutan@druknet.bt
http://www.tourism.gov.bt
mailto:tab@druknet.bt
mailto:kinleywang@tourism.gov.bt
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Forestry Development Corporation Ltd. 

(FDC) 
 

NA (975) 2-32-3834 
mdfdcl@druknet.bt  GOV X X   

 
Global Environment Facility (GEF), Small 

Grants Programme (SGP) 
 

 
www.sgp.unpd.org 

 
(975) 2-32-1252 INT    X  

 
Ministry of Agriculture 

Policy & Planning Division  
 

www.moa.gov.bt  (975)-2-324189 
(975)-2-323782 GOV X    

 
Ministry of Agriculture,  

Nature Conservation Division (NCD)* 
 

www.moa.gov.bt (975) 2-32-4131 
sww2@cornell.edu  GOV X    

 
Ministry of Trade and Industries, 

 Department of Energy * 
 

www.mti.gov.bt (975) 2-32-7317 GOV  X   

 
Ministry of Trade and Industries, 

Entrepreneurship Promotion Centre 
 

www.mti.gov.bt (975) 2-32-2406 GOV  X   

 
Ministry of Trade and Industries,  

Rural Energy Division 
 

www.mti.gov.bt 
 

(975) 2-32-2709 
mewang09@yahoo.co.uk 

 
GOV  X   

Ministry of Works and Human Settlement www.mowhs.gov.bt  (975)-2-324395 GOV   X  

mailto:mdfdcl@druknet.bt
http://www.sgp.unpd.org
http://www.moa.gov.bt
http://www.moa.gov.bt
mailto:sww2@cornell.edu
http://www.mti.gov.bt
http://www.mti.gov.bt
http://www.mti.gov.bt
mailto:mewang09@yahoo.co.uk
http://www.mowhs.gov.bt
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National Biodiversity Center 

(NBC) *  
 

 
www.moa.gov.bt 

(975) 2-32-1417 
nbc@druknet.bt GOV X  X  

 
National Environment Commission (NEC) 

 

 
www.nec.gov.bt 

 

(975) 2-32-3384 
webmaster@nec.gov.bt 

 
GOV X  X X 

 
National Mushroom Centre (NMC) * 

 
NA 

(975) 2-35-1008 
nmc@druknet.bt 

 
CIV   X  

 
Royal Botanical Park * 

 
www.moa.gov.bt 

 

(975) 2-32-5042 
drukda@yahoo.com 

 
GOV X    

 
Royal Society for the Protection of Nature 

(RSPN) * 

 
www.rspnbhutan.org 

www.nec.gov.bt 
 

(975) 2-322056 
ulhendup@rspnbhutan.org  

tsheringlham@rspnbhutan.org 
GOV X X X X 

Thimphu City Corporation  NA 

 
(975)-2-322265 

knishem@yahoo.com 
 

GOV  X X  

 
Wood Craft Centre (WWC) 

 
 

NA 
(975) 2-32-3187 

wccsw@druknet.bt 
 

ACA   X  

 
World Wide Fund for Nature (WWF) 

 

 
www.wwfbhutan.org.bt 

 
(975) 2-32-3007 CIV X    

http://www.moa.gov.bt
mailto:nbc@druknet.bt
http://www.nec.gov.bt
mailto:webmaster@nec.gov.bt
mailto:nmc@druknet.bt
http://www.moa.gov.bt
mailto:drukda@yahoo.com
http://www.rspnbhutan.org
http://www.nec.gov.bt
mailto:ulhendup@rspnbhutan.org
mailto:tsheringlham@rspnbhutan.org
mailto:knishem@yahoo.com
mailto:wccsw@druknet.bt
http://www.wwfbhutan.org.bt
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B: Conservation and efficient use of the Biodiversity 
E: Clean Technologies and Efficient Use of Energy 
SP: Sustainable Production and Consumption Chains 
TS: Sustainable Tourism 

Thematic areas Name Web site Contact Category 
B E SP TS 

COSTA RICA        

Alianza para Bosques 
(Rainforest Alliance) * 

 

 

www.rainforest-alliance.org 

 

(506) 234-8916 NGO X   X 

Asociación Centro de Promoción y 
Desarrollo Campesino (CEMPRODECA) NA 

(506) 659-9038 
Marvin Lóperz, director 
cemprodeca@racsa.co.cr 

 

CIV   X  

Asociación Centroamericana  para la 
Economía, la Salud y el Ambiente 

(ACEPESA) 
www.acepesa.org 

 
(506) 280-6304 

Victoria Rudín, directora 
vrudin@acepesa.org 

Rónald Arias 
rarias@acepesa.org 

 

NGO X X X X 

Asociación Coordinadora Indígena y 
Campesina de Agroforestería Comunitaria 

Centroamericana (ACICAFOC) 

www.acicafoc.org  
 

 

 
(506) 240-6274 

Alberto Chinchilla, director 
oficinaregional@acicafoc.org 

 

CIV   X X 

Asociación Costarricense para 
Organizaciones de Desarrollo (ACORDE) www.acorde.or.cr 

 
(506) 256-4901 

Andrea Abarca, gerente de Desarrollo 
abarca@acorde.or.cr 

 

CIV   X  

Asociación Costarricense de Desarrollo 
(FUCODES) NA 

 
(506) 223-5735 

William Flores, director 
fucodes@racsa.co.cr 

 

CIV   X  

http://www.rainforest-alliance.org
mailto:cemprodeca@racsa.co.cr
http://www.acepesa.org
mailto:vrudin@acepesa.org
mailto:rarias@acepesa.org
http://www.acicafoc.org
mailto:oficinaregional@acicafoc.org
http://www.acorde.or.cr
mailto:abarca@acorde.or.cr
mailto:fucodes@racsa.co.cr
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Asociación de Desarrollo Económico 

Laboral Femenino Integral (ASODELFI) 
NA (506) 224-6517 CIV   X  

Asociación de Directivos de Empresas 
Turísticas (ADETUR) www.adetur.com 

 
(506) 450-3919 

Ginette Prado, gerente general 
info@allcostaricaadventures.com 

 

NGO    X 

 
Asociación de Microempresarios Turísticos 

de Puerto Jiménez (AMT-PJ) 
 

NA (506) 735-5007 PRI    X 

Asociación de Organizaciones Corredor 
Biológico Talamanca Caribe www.corredortalamanca.org 

 
(506) 253-8606 / (506) 253-8582 

Ailyn Bolaños Ulloa 
coorbiol@racsa.co.cr / 
corrbiotala@racsa.co.cr  

 

NGO X    

Asociación de Productores Industriales y 
Artesanales de Golfito (APIAGOL) NA 

 
(506) 775-1993 

Arturo Blanco, director 
apiagol1@racsa.co.cr 

 

PRI   X  

Asociación para el Desarrollo Rural 
Integrado (ADRI) www.adri.co.cr 

(506) 223-3050 
infosadri@adri.co.cr 

 
CIV   X  

Asociación  para el Desarrollo Sostenible de 
la Vertiente Atlántica 

(ASIREA) 
www.asirea.org 

 
(506) 710-7416 / 710-3710 

Deyanira Cercas, directora ejecutiva 
decerca@asirea.org 

 

NGO X    

Asociación de Voluntariado, Investigación y 
Desarrollo Ambiental (VIDA) www.vida.org 

(506) 221-8367 
Apartado postal 7-035-1000 

 
CIV X    

http://www.adetur.com
mailto:info@allcostaricaadventures.com
http://www.corredortalamanca.org
mailto:coorbiol@racsa.co.cr
mailto:corrbiotala@racsa.co.cr
mailto:apiagol1@racsa.co.cr
http://www.adri.co.cr
mailto:infosadri@adri.co.cr
http://www.asirea.org
mailto:decerca@asirea.org
http://www.vida.org
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Asociación Protectora de Árboles 
(ARBOFILIA) NA 

 
(506) 294-6218 

Anabelle Maffioli 
arbofili@hotmail.com 

 

CIV X    

Cámara Nacional de Agricultura y 
Agroindustria (CANAA) 

www.cnaacr.com 

 

 
(506) 280-1569 

Gabriela Sandí, directora 
rfernandez@cnaacr.com 

cnaacr@racsa.co.cr 
 

PRI   X  

Cámara Nacional de Artesanía y Pequeña 
Industria (CANAPI) NA 

(506) 223-2763 
canapi@sol.racsa.co.cr 

 
PRI   X  

Cámara Nacional de Ecoturismo 
(CANAECO) NA 

(506) 280-6514 
canaeco@racsa.co.cr 

 
PRI    X 

Cámara Nacional de Turismo (CANATUR) www.canatur.org 
(506) 234-6222 

recep@canatur.org 
 

PRI    X 

 

Centro Agronómico Tropical de 
Investigación y Enseñanza (CATIE) 

 

www.catie.ac.cr 

 

(506)  558-2000 
Vicza Salazar 

comunicacion@catie.ac.cr 
 

ACA X    

Centro de Gestión Tecnológica e 
Informática Industrial (CEGESTI) www.cegesti.org 

 
(506) 280-8511 

Dayra Gómez, directora ejecutiva 
dgomez@cegesti.org 

 

NGO   X  

mailto:arbofili@hotmail.com
http://www.cnaacr.com
mailto:rfernandez@cnaacr.com
mailto:cnaacr@racsa.co.cr
mailto:canapi@sol.racsa.co.cr
mailto:canaeco@racsa.co.cr
http://www.canatur.org
mailto:recep@canatur.org
http://www.catie.ac.cr
mailto:comunicacion@catie.ac.cr
http://www.cegesti.org
mailto:dgomez@cegesti.org
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Centro de Derecho Ambiental y de los 
Recursos Naturales (CEDARENA) www.cedarena.org 

 
(506) 283-7080 Fax (506) 224-1426 

Steven Allan Mack, director 
samack@cedarena.org 

 

ACA X    

Centro de Investigación en Integración 
Bosque Industria (CIIBI/ITCR) 

 

www.itcr.ac.cr/investigacion_extension/index.aspex 

 

 
(506) 550-2266 

Ruperto Quesada, coordinador 
rquesada@itcr.a.cr 

 

ACA X    

Centro Internacional de Política 
Económica para el Desarrollo Sostenible 

(CINPE) 
www.cinpe.una.ac.cr  

Mary Luz Moreno (506) 263-4536 
mmoreno@una.ac.cr 

Fernando Saenz (506) 263-4556 
fsaenz@una.ac.cr 

 

GOB X  X  

Centro MANU, Senderos para el 
Desarrollo Alternativo www.centromanu.org (506) 236-5198 / 236-1695 

centromanu@racsa.co.cr NGO X  X  

Centro Mesoamericano de Desarrollo 
Sostenible del Trópico Seco 

(CEMEDE/UNA) 
www.chorotega.una.ac.cr/cemede/quienes.html 

 
(506) 336-3263 

David Morales, director 
dmorales@gmail.com 

 

ACA X    

Centro Nacional de Producción Más 
Limpia (CNP+L) 

www.cnpl.or.cr 

 

 
(506) 202-5608 

cnpml@cicr.com 
Sergio Musmanni, director 

smusmanni@cicr.com 
 

PRI  X X  

 
Consejo Nacional de Organizaciones No 
Gubernamentales y de Organizaciones 
Sociales para el Desarrollo Sostenible 

(CONAO) 

NA (506) 280-6327 
conaocr@yahoo.com NGO X X X X 

http://www.cedarena.org
mailto:samack@cedarena.org
http://www.itcr.ac.cr/investigacion_extension/index.aspex
mailto:rquesada@itcr.a.cr
http://www.cinpe.una.ac.cr
mailto:mmoreno@una.ac.cr
mailto:fsaenz@una.ac.cr
http://www.centromanu.org
mailto:centromanu@racsa.co.cr
http://www.chorotega.una.ac.cr/cemede/quienes.html
mailto:dmorales@gmail.com
http://www.cnpl.or.cr
mailto:cnpml@cicr.com
mailto:smusmanni@cicr.com
mailto:conaocr@yahoo.com
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Consejo Nacional de Producción (CNP)  
www.cnp.go.cr 

(506) 257-9355 
soporte@cnp.go.cr 

Leonardo Granados, director 
Calidad e Inocuidad de Alimentos 

lgranados@cnp.go.cr 

GOV  X X  

Consorcio Costarricense de ONG’s y 
Ciencias Sociales (CONGES) 

www.centromanu.org  
www.coprolade.org  
www.cedeco.or.cr  
www.fomicsc.org  
www.fosbas.org  

www.futbolporlavida.org  

 
(506) 227-8080 / 227-3907 

Guilherme Reichwald, asesor 
ejecutivo 

guilherme.reichwald@gmail.com 
 

NGO X X X X 

Consumidores de Costa Rica 
www.consumidoresedcostarica.org 

 

(506) 248-9352 
Erick Ulate, Presidente 

eulate@consumidoresdecostarica. 
org  

concori@racsa.co.cr 
 

NGO   X  

CoopeSoliDar * www.coopesolidar.org  

 
(506) 225-0959 
Tatiana Sibaja 

info@coopesolidar.org  
Vivian Solís 

vsolis@coopesolidar.org 
 

FIN X    

 

Coordinadora de Organizaciones con 
Proyectos Alternativos de Desarrollo 

(COPROALDE) 

 

www.coproalde.org 
 

(506) 226-7283 
Juan Arguedas, Coordinador 

ejecutivo 
coproal@racsa.co.cr 

 

NGO X  X  

Corporación Educativa para el 
Desarrollo Costarricense (CEDECO) 

www.cedeco.or.cr 
 

 
(506) 236-5198 /236-1695 
Gustavo Blanco, director 

cedecosc@racsa.co.cr 
 

NGO X X X  

http://www.cnp.go.cr
mailto:soporte@cnp.go.cr
mailto:lgranados@cnp.go.cr
http://www.centromanu.org
http://www.coprolade.org
http://www.cedeco.or.cr
http://www.fomicsc.org
http://www.fosbas.org
http://www.futbolporlavida.org
mailto:guilherme.reichwald@gmail.com
http://www.consumidoresedcostarica.org
mailto:concori@racsa.co.cr
http://www.coopesolidar.org
mailto:info@coopesolidar.org
mailto:vsolis@coopesolidar.org
http://www.coproalde.org
mailto:coproal@racsa.co.cr
http://www.cedeco.or.cr
mailto:cedecosc@racsa.co.cr
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Corporación Financiera Ambiental 
(CFA) 

 
www.cfa-fund.com 

 
(506) 257-4717 

eacasao@sol.racsa.co.cr 

 

FIN X    

Corredor Biológico Talamanca Caribe  
www.corredortalamanca.org 

 
(506) 253-8582 

Rosa Bustillo, directora 
corrbiol@racsa.co.cr 

 

NGO X    

Ecole Travel www.ecoletravel.com 

 
(506) 253-8884 

Astrid Cremers, co directora 
astrid@ecoletravel.com  

 

PRI    X 

Energy and Company 
Energy And Company Latin America 

www.eandco.org 
 

 
(506) 296-5442 

Fernando Alvarado, Gerente 
General 

fernando.alvarado@eandcocapital.com 
Gerardo Aguilar, gerente L.A. 

eycolac@amnet.co.cr 
 

FIN  X   

Estudios, Proyectos y Planificación S.A. 
(EPYPSA) www.epypsa.com 

 
(506) 290-3484 

Andrea Meza, directora 
andrea.meza@epypsa.com 

 

PRI X    

Ecofondos n.d 

 

ecofondos@amnet.co.cr 

 

PRI X 

   

http://www.cfa-fund.com
mailto:eacasao@sol.racsa.co.cr
http://www.corredortalamanca.org
mailto:corrbiol@racsa.co.cr
http://www.ecoletravel.com
mailto:astrid@ecoletravel.com
http://www.eandco.org
mailto:fernando.alvarado@eandcocapital.com
mailto:eycolac@amnet.co.cr
http://www.epypsa.com
mailto:andrea.meza@epypsa.com
mailto:ecofondos@amnet.co.cr
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Facultad Latinoamericana de Ciencias 
Sociales (FLACSO) 

www.flacso.or.cr 
 

(506) 224-8059 
direccion@flacso.or.cr 

Allen Cordero, coordinador 
acordero@flacso.or.cr 

 

ACA    X 

FAO, Oficina en Costa Rica 

 
www.faocr.org 

 

 
(506) 220-0511 

FAO-CR@fao.cr 
Eunice Bastos 

ebastos@faocr.org 
Alan Jorge Bojanic 

alanjorge.bojanic@fao.org 
 

INT X 

   

Federación Conservacionista de 
Costa Rica 

 
www.feconcr.org 

 
(506) 283-6046 

info@feconcr.org 
Pablo Cárdenas 

pablo@feconcr.org 
 

NGO X 

   

Fondo de Microproyectos Costarricenses 
(FOMIC) www.fomicsc.org 

(506) 227-9082 / 286-6485 
Shirley Mesén, directora ejecutiva 

fomicsc@sol.racsa.co.cr 
 

CIV X X X X 

Fondo Solidario para el Beneficio de las 
Agrupaciones Sociales (FOSBAS) www.fosbas.org 

 
(506) 224-3204 

Orlando Amaris director 
fosbas@fosbas.org 

 

NGO X 

   

Fundación Centro de Productividad 
Nacional (CEPRONA) www.ceprona.org info@ceprona.org CIV   X  

http://www.flacso.or.cr
mailto:direccion@flacso.or.cr
mailto:acordero@flacso.or.cr
http://www.faocr.org
mailto:FAO-CR@fao.cr
mailto:ebastos@faocr.org
mailto:alanjorge.bojanic@fao.org
http://www.feconcr.org
mailto:info@feconcr.org
mailto:pablo@feconcr.org
http://www.fomicsc.org
mailto:fomicsc@sol.racsa.co.cr
http://www.fosbas.org
mailto:fosbas@fosbas.org
http://www.ceprona.org
mailto:info@ceprona.org
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Fundación Costa Rica para el Desarrollo 
Sostenible www.entebbe.org 

 
(506) 278-9002 

info@entebbe.org 
Juan Barrios 

director@lincos.net 
 

CIV X 

   

Fundación Integral Campesina 
(FINCA) 

www.villagebanking.org 
 
 

 
(506) 232-9844 

fincacr@racsa.co.cr 
María Marta Padilla, fundadora 

mmpadilla@fic.or.cr 
nancymontero@fic.or.cr 

ljimenez@fic.or.cr 
 

CIV   X  

Fundación Neotrópica  
www.neotropica.org 

 
(506) 253-2130 

Carlos León, director 
ejecutiva@neotropica.org 

Sebastián Salazar, coordinador 
proyectos 

ssalazar@neotropica.org 
 

CIV X 

   

FUNDECOR 
 

www.fundecor.org 
 

info@fundecor.org NGO X 

   

Fútbol por la Vida www.futbolpor la vida.org 
 

 
(506)  286-6485 

Roy Arias, Coordinador 
coordinacion@futbolporlavida.org 

 

NGO   X  

Instituto Interamericano de Cooperación 
para la Agricultura (IICA) 

 
www.iica.int 

 

 
(506) 216-2222 

iicahq@iica.ac.cr 
 

ACA X  X  

http://www.entebbe.org
mailto:info@entebbe.org
mailto:director@lincos.net
http://www.villagebanking.org
mailto:fincacr@racsa.co.cr
mailto:mmpadilla@fic.or.cr
mailto:nancymontero@fic.or.cr
mailto:ljimenez@fic.or.cr
http://www.neotropica.org
mailto:ejecutiva@neotropica.org
mailto:ssalazar@neotropica.org
http://www.fundecor.org
mailto:info@fundecor.org
mailto:coordinacion@futbolporlavida.org
http://www.iica.int
mailto:iicahq@iica.ac.cr


 

Preliminary list of potential organisations in Costa Rica 16 

 

Instituto Latinoamericano de Fomento 
Agroindustrial (IFAIN) 

www.ifain.or.cr 
 

 
(506) 225-8152 

info@ifain.or.cr 
 

ACA   X  

Instituto Nacional de Biodiversidad 
(INBio) * 

 
www.inbio.ac.cr 

 

 
(506) 507-8100 
(506) 507-8100 

Rodrigo Gámez, presidente 
rgamez@inbio.ac.cr 

Alfio Piva, director ejecutivo 
apiva@inbio.ac.cr 

Randall García, director adjunto de 
Conservación 

rgarcia@inbio.ac.cr 
Elena Galante, asesoría y 

ecoturismo 
egalante@inbio.ac.cr 

Jesús Ugalde, director adjunto 
Ciencias de la Biodiversidad 

jugalde@inbio.ac.cr 
 

ACA X 

   

Instituto Nacional de  Innovación y 
Transferencia en Tecnología 

Agropecuaria (INTA) 

www.inta.go.cr 
 

(506) 231-2344 /231-2625 
Álvaro Rodríguez, director 

ejecutivo 
aragi8@yahoo.com 

 

GOV   X  

Junta Nacional Forestal Campesina 
(JUNAFORCA) NA junaforca@racsa.co.cr 

 CIV   X  

Mesa Nacional Campesina * NA 

 
(506) 292-1025 

Enrique Fallas, Director 
mesanac@racsa.co.cr 

 

PRI   X  

http://www.ifain.or.cr
mailto:info@ifain.or.cr
http://www.inbio.ac.cr
mailto:rgamez@inbio.ac.cr
mailto:apiva@inbio.ac.cr
mailto:rgarcia@inbio.ac.cr
mailto:egalante@inbio.ac.cr
mailto:jugalde@inbio.ac.cr
http://www.inta.go.cr
mailto:aragi8@yahoo.com
mailto:junaforca@racsa.co.cr
mailto:mesanac@racsa.co.cr
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Meralvis www.geocities.com/maralvis/Fabricio.Carbonell.html 
 

 
(506) 261-8276 

Fabricio Carbonell 
Isa Torrealba 

ong_meralvis@yahoo.com 
 

NGO X    

Ministerio de Ambiente y Energía 
(MINAE) 

 
www.minae.go.cr 

 

 
(506) 257-1417 

Patricia Alpízar 
prensa@minae.go.cr 

 

GOV X 

   

 

OIKOS, Instituto de Educación y 
Desarrollo Sustentable 

 

NA 

(506) 227-8087 
Miguel Rojas, Coordinador 

inclusion@ilcocr.org 
 

NGO X  X  

Organization for Tropical Studies (OTS) 
 

www.ots.ac.cr 
 

 
(506) 524-0607 

infoweb@ots.ac.cr 
Jorge Jiménez 
Lianna Mora 

lmora@ots.ac.cr 
Cristian Zúñiga, director de 

Desarrollo 
czuniga@ots.ac.cr 

 

ACA X 

   

 

Organización Latinoamericana de 
Energía, Oficina en Costa Rica 

 

 
www.olade.org.ec 

 
NA INT  X 

  

http://www.geocities.com/maralvis/Fabricio.Carbonell.html
mailto:ong_meralvis@yahoo.com
http://www.minae.go.cr
mailto:prensa@minae.go.cr
mailto:inclusion@ilcocr.org
http://www.ots.ac.cr
mailto:infoweb@ots.ac.cr
mailto:lmora@ots.ac.cr
mailto:czuniga@ots.ac.cr
http://www.olade.org.ec
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Observatorio del Desarrollo (RDS) 
 

www.odd.ucr.ac.cr/areas/rds.htm 
 

 
(506) 207-4878 
Anabelle Ulate 

aulate@odd.ucr.ac.cr 
 

ACA X 

   

Programa de Certificación para el 
Turismo Sostenible (CST) * 

 

www.turismo-sostenible.co.cr 

 

info2@turismo-sostenible.co.cr 
 PRI    X 

Programa de Pequeñas Donaciones del 
FMAM 

 
www.pequenasdonacionescr.org 

 

 
(506) 296-1736 / 296-1544 

info@pequenasdonacionescr.org 
 

INT X 

   

 
Programa Integral de 

Mercadeo Agropecuario (PIMA) 
 

www.pima.go.cr 
 

 
(506) 239-1233 

cenada@pima.go.cr 
 

GOV   X  

Red de Energía BUN-CA * 
 

 
www.bun-ca.org 

 
(506) 283-8835 

José María Blanco 
bun-ca@bun-ca.org 

 

 

CIV 
 

 

X 
  

Red Nacional de Turismo Rural 
Comunitario (COOPRENA) 

www.turismoruralcr.com 
 

 
(506) 290-8646 

Leila Solano, gerente 
cooprena@racsa.co.cr 

 

NGO    X 

The Bosque Lluvioso Foundation 
 

www.bosque-u.com/Location.htm 
 

 
randall@rainforest-costarica.com 

 
ACA X 

   

http://www.odd.ucr.ac.cr/areas/rds.htm
mailto:aulate@odd.ucr.ac.cr
http://www.turismo-sostenible.co.cr
mailto:info2@turismo-sostenible.co.cr
http://www.pequenasdonacionescr.org
mailto:info@pequenasdonacionescr.org
http://www.pima.go.cr
mailto:cenada@pima.go.cr
http://www.bun-ca.org
mailto:bun-ca@bun-ca.org
http://www.turismoruralcr.com
mailto:cooprena@racsa.co.cr
http://www.bosque-u.com/Location.htm
mailto:randall@rainforest-costarica.com
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Categorys: 
NGO: Non Governmental Organization 
CIV: Civil Society Organization 
GOV: Governmental Organization 
ACA: Academia 
PRI: Private Sector Organization 
FIN: Financial Entity 
INT: Internacional Organization 
 
Note:  The ones with a mark (*) already have participated in bilateral or multirateral projects 

 

 
Tropics Foundation 

 

www.tropicsfoundation.org 
 

info@tropicsfoundation.org 
 ACA X 

   

Unión Mundial por la Naturaleza 
(UICN), 

Oficina en Costa Rica 

 
www.iucn.org 

www.generoyambiente.org 
 
 

 
(506) 241-0101 

correo@orma.iucn.org 
lorena.aguilar@iucn.org 

 

INT X 

   

Universidad EARTH www.earth.ac.cr 
 

 
(506) 713-1000 

gmirabel@earth.ac.cr 
 

ACA X 

   

Universidad Estatal a Distancia 
(UNED) 

 
www.uned.ac.cr 

 
(506) 270-3512 

Hazel Arias, Apoyo a Comunidades 
arias.hazel@gmail.com 

 

ACA  

  

X 

http://www.tropicsfoundation.org
mailto:info@tropicsfoundation.org
http://www.iucn.org
http://www.generoyambiente.org
mailto:correo@orma.iucn.org
mailto:lorena.aguilar@iucn.org
http://www.earth.ac.cr
mailto:gmirabel@earth.ac.cr
http://www.uned.ac.cr
mailto:arias.hazel@gmail.com

